



Tacoma Pierce County Coalition to End Homelessness

<https://pchomeless.org/> - info@pchomeless.org

Friday Coalition Meeting Chat – February 24, 2023

00:08:07 - Kenneth King: - have there been any emergency calls?

- Check in
- Outreach
- Cold weather / hypothermia packs?
- Shelter check in
- Day center / warming centers
- Transportation
- TPCHD / DEM
- Updates from CoT CoP?
- Transportation
- Drop off / Pick up stations
- Immediate needs?
- Anything else?

00:08:15 - Rob Huff (he/him): - It is good to see everyone early this morning!

00:08:26 - Marcus Radford: - hello all!

00:09:05 - Marcus Radford: - I'm with Tacoma Recovery Center and Multicultural Child and Family Hope Center

00:10:10 - Jennifer Strickling: - everyone I am Jenn and I am here in the capacity of my church - ELIM Evangelical Free Church in South Hill... ready to do what is feasible to help out as quickly as possible...

00:12:59 - Adam Reichenberger: - Ken: is this the fire?

<https://www.thenewstribune.com/news/local/article272565558.html> If so, it looks like it was a single-family house fire

00:13:28 - Sally Perkins: - This fire was in Fife.

00:13:37 - Janet Runbeck: - Safe Sites for All invites anyone thinking of Safe Parking:

00:13:46 - Janet Runbeck: - zoom at noon every Monday.

00:16:10 - Kenneth King: - more folks are coming, the other zoom room was open

00:16:34 - Kenneth King: - Adam, no. that's fife and this was downtown

00:16:44 - Sally Perkins: - all the same zoom room

00:17:02 - Kenneth King: - Looks like they went to the county room

00:17:06 - Kenneth King: - I think

00:17:26 - Kenneth King: - have there been any emergency calls?

- Check in
- Outreach
- Cold weather / hypothermia packs?
- Shelter check in
- Day center / warming centers
- Transportation
- TPCHD / DEM
- Updates from CoT CoP?
- Transportation
- Drop off / Pick up stations
- Immediate needs?
- Anything else?

00:17:29 - Jay Worley: - sorry to be late anything i missed?

00:17:48 - Sally Perkins: - so what happened with the person in the wheelchair?



Tacoma Pierce County Coalition to End Homelessness

<https://pchomeless.org/> - info@pchomeless.org

00:18:19 - Rob Huff (he/him): - The person we were working with at 84th and Hosmer moved into a women's shelter

00:19:43 - Janet Runbeck: - If any church needs cots, St Vincent de Paul has lots of cots.

00:20:49 - Jay Worley: - Caleb can you email the listserv when you know about 84th and hosmer

00:23:26 - Paula Anderson: - Jan, Jennifer definitely needs some for her church when they do a pop up inclement weather shelter. I will give her Dionne's info

00:23:50 - Janet Runbeck: - Thank you, Jennie.

00:24:54 - Janet Runbeck: - If folks need supplies delivered (cots to Puyallup, eggs) call 253-370-3988 for van delivery.

00:25:02 - Kenneth King: - 10 minutes until the 30 minute mark

00:26:18 - Rob Huff (he/him): - Jeff, were you assuming we were using the Pierce County link this morning?

00:26:40 - Rob Huff (he/him): - pchomeless.org

00:26:49 - Kenneth King: - have there been any emergency calls?

- Check in
- Outreach
- Cold weather / hypothermia packs?
- Shelter check in
- Day center / warming centers
- Transportation
- TPCHD / DEM
- Updates from CoT CoP?
- Transportation
- Drop off / Pick up stations
- Immediate needs?
- Anything else?

00:27:55 - Jennie Schoeppe: - Here are links to what I shared: (1) for testing support, please reach out to epitesting@tpchd.org, or see our testing page: <https://www.tpchd.org/gettested>. For Isolation and quarantine support from 9-5 M-F call 253-820-4684. More info here:

<https://www.tpchd.org/home/showpublisheddocument/10666>

00:30:47 - Jennie Schoeppe: - If anyone is interested in gaining a better understanding of our guidance around COVID prevention, we are following the most recent CDC guidance, nicely outlined here:

<https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/homeless-correctional-settings.html> The only thing WA DOH/TPCHD follow that is different from CDC recs is we have a more conservative recommendation around masking: We ask folks to encourage mask wearing when community levels of COVID are at "medium." NOTE: shelters can ALWAYS have a stricter requirement with masking!! If shelters are at / over capacity and have concerns or folks with any symptoms, please strongly encourage mask wearing regardless of known disease or medium community level of COVID.

00:30:49 - Rob Huff (he/him): - CoT has been pretty clear about the thresholds this winter, which is appreciated.

00:30:58 - Jennie Schoeppe: - Email Jennie for questions related to COVID: JSchoeppe@tpchd.org

00:31:59 - Adam Reichenberger: - Thanks Kenneth!

00:32:21 - Jennie Schoeppe: - One more item to share: To reiterate the position of TPCHD, during times of inclement weather, we understand that priority is given to saving lives.

--We know that this means shelters will potentially be at full capacity.

--Also, during times of inclement weather we waive our rules against admitting new guests during COVID outbreaks. Thankfully, community spread of COVID is currently low and we've had minimal outbreaks in the shelter system.



Tacoma Pierce County Coalition to End Homelessness

<https://pchomeless.org/> - info@pchomeless.org

00:33:20 - Jay Worley: - abbreviation key

00:33:35 - Jay Worley: - brb

00:35:20 - Richard Dorsett: - NPR said to call 211 for information about warming centers. So I called. Haha. Waited, waited, waited...gave up. How I amuse myself.

00:35:55 - Michelle Massero: - Good morning everyone! I just want to let everyone know that Tacoma Public Library is have a hiring event on March 8th at the Moore library from 3-6pm. If you would like more info please contact me Michelle Massero, mmassero@tacomalibrary.org, 253.280.2979 Thanks!

00:36:04 - Rob Huff (he/him): - We will get started here momentarily

00:36:20 - Madelain Stier TRM Outreach Specialist: - Outreach w/ TRM is headed out for inclement weather. wanted to stop in and show my face before we took off for the day. We appreciate you all!!!

00:36:28 - Kenneth King: - I am stepping away for a moment. be right back

00:36:31 - Keith Helmka, Virginia Mason Franciscan Health: - In our healthcare system, I have not seen any notifications that there have been increases in admissions to the ED that were not medically necessary.

00:37:00 - Dr. Douglas Jarvie, The Salvation Army Tacoma: - The Salvation Army SHIELD Center still has utilities funding.

00:37:27 - Jay Worley: - there is project help out at the peninsula power company

00:38:31 - Dr. Douglas Jarvie, The Salvation Army Tacoma: - beautiful sunshine!!!

00:40:36 - Rob Huff (he/him): - Blanket the community with hope.

00:41:55 - Timothy Harris: - Damn ...

00:41:58 - Rob Huff (he/him): - Zoom Norms

Mute yourself when not talking.

Use Zoom's raise hand feature if you have something to say.

Limit distractions by turning off your camera if you need to take another call.

00:42:09 - Rob Huff (he/him): - Community Norms

Lead with a racial equity lens.

Be aware of power dynamics.

Challenge concepts, not people.

Listen to learn.

One person speaks at a time.

Speak from your own experience.

Make space, take space.

Assume best intentions and take responsibility for impact.

Be aware of time and agenda.

<http://pchomeless.org/Home/About>

00:43:47 - Jay Worley: - Welcome back Adam

00:45:22 - Jay Worley: - Welcome Daeveene Please sign up to the inclement weather listserv at

<https://www.pchomeless.org/Home/Listserv>

00:46:13 - Jennifer Strickling: - hey everyone - my name is Jennifer Strickling-Severns here with ELIM Evangelical free church

00:46:30 - Jennifer Strickling: - my cell is 253-267-9567

00:46:45 - Tod Gunther: - Bless the churches, Jennifer :-)

00:47:22 - Melinda - FUSION: - Hi All, wanted to let everyone know that we have a grant to shelter families and individuals during the extreme cold weather we are experiencing right now. We are accepting referrals. We have a block of 10 rooms reserved at a motel located on Pac Hwy East. Fife/Tacoma. If you have anyone you wish to refer, please email me at Melinda.lowe@fusionfederalway.org, and I will put you in contact with our program



Tacoma Pierce County Coalition to End Homelessness

<https://pchomeless.org/> - info@pchomeless.org

manager. We should have capacity to renew those rooms for this week, so long as the motel has space.

00:47:33 - Janne Hutchins: - Rosemary I think you should send that go the TNT. It was lovely. Could also send to sub times and ask people to bring blankets to Lasa. We could collect for anyone who wants to distribute

00:48:26 - Richard Dorsett: - Check out the new Outreach Center at St Vincent de Paul; resources and services.

00:49:30 - Theresa Power-Drutis: - Melinda: Can Fusion do a 5 minute partner spotlight next week? If so - please send me an email and I'll send you the details of Community Spotlight. tpdrutis@nctacoma.org

00:49:33 - Kenneth King: - The Emergency cold weather meetings occur when the temps drop below 32, 35 with wind and rain chill, and/or snow on the ground.

during the inclement weather morning meetings we discuss if there been any emergency calls? and the following

- Check in
- Outreach
- Cold weather / hypothermia packs?
- Shelter check in
- Day center / warming centers
- Transportation
- TPCHD / DEM
- Updates from CoT CoP?
- Transportation
- Drop off / Pick up stations
- Immediate needs?
- Anything else?

00:49:42 - Janet Runbeck: - St Vincent de Paul is hosting an Open House March 2, 4:30 - 5:30, to showcase the Resource Center.

00:49:53 - Sally Perkins: - The rent pressure is the real 'trickle down

00:50:18 - Dr. Douglas Jarvie, The Salvation Army Tacoma: - blankets blankets blankets! we need blankets

00:50:28 - Toby Estler: - I'm arriving late (sorry!) and this may already be known info -- the sites at 38th/39th and Fife in Tacoma are scheduled for eviction next Tuesday

00:50:41 - Theresa Power-Drutis: - Networking Social Hour

- Date: 3/2/2023 - 4:00 PM

- Location: To be determined

- Program: Come and enjoy a coffee or a beer at our monthly get together to discuss homelessness - or just bask in the awesomeness of the people that make up the homeless coalition. No structure to the event - just an informal place to chat and scheme how we can best serve our community.

00:51:31 - Theresa Power-Drutis: - Check <https://www.pchomeless.org> for update on location

00:52:01 - Monique Brown: - I love hearing from you Jay!

00:52:12 - Dr. Douglas Jarvie, The Salvation Army Tacoma: - never tired of hearing from Jay!

00:52:17 - Kenneth King: - Community Outreach efforts as well, not just the contracted teams

00:52:30 - Kenneth King: - I too, love hearing Jay

00:52:51 - Morgan Donner: - Is there a standardized set of metrics so that we can coordinate?

00:53:08 - Jay Worley: - Morgan that is what we are working on.

00:53:20 - Kenneth King: - Yes, there is a list serve communication thread (email), and a shared spreadsheet of needs and haves

00:53:35 - Jay Worley: - <https://www.pchomeless.org/Home/Listserv>

00:53:48 - Morgan Donner: - I'm on the listserv, I must have missed the spreadsheet, I'll check again

00:53:51 - Kenneth King: - How do people make the reactions to other comments in chat?



Tacoma Pierce County Coalition to End Homelessness

<https://pchomeless.org/> - info@pchomeless.org

00:54:02 - Morgan Donner: - TY

00:54:05 - Sherrilla Bivens APRI-Tacoma: - Food & Resources sat 10-2 4819 S 12 th st Tacoma everyone welcome no requirements you can pick up for others

00:54:12 - Tod Gunther: - Where will the SVDP open house be at?

00:54:23 - Jay Worley: - <https://www.pchomeless.org/Home/Listserv>

00:54:33 - Theresa Power-Drutis: - We have inclement weather cards (printed on business card sized stock) that Laurie Davenport created. Let me know if you want any. tpdrutis@nctacoma.org

00:54:42 - Kerri Hill: - Reacted to "We have inclement we..." with 👍

00:54:46 - Tod Gunther: - Can that sweep be suspended for cold weather reasons?

00:55:03 - Melinda - FUSION: - Replying to "Melinda: Can Fusion ..."

Yes, would be happy to do so.

00:55:25 - Theresa Power-Drutis: - Tod: We keep asking for that - sometimes yes - often no.

00:55:39 - Jay Worley: - grabbing it

00:55:41 - Janet Runbeck: - next Thursday, Mar. 2, 4:30 - 5:30. St Vincent de Paul on S 56th. Then we gather across the street at Moctezumas.

00:55:49 - Richard Dorsett: - Hot soup will be served at Union Loop Encampment this afternoon; thanks Dana and Ron and others. Others are welcome to join. About 3:45.

00:55:54 - Kerri Hill: - Many of the bus drivers seem unaware they are supposed to give rides to shelters

00:56:11 - Jay Worley: -

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/10Ec_bw5KKsFQidzRN7XkM6y6vHzD0Yf0m5lfjgdpU/edit?usp=sharing

00:56:12 - Christine Lindquist: - If you have need and share items you don't want to put directly in the spreadsheet, just post it here and I'll add it in.

00:56:49 - Kenneth King: - Jay and Christine, thank you both.

00:57:36 - Rob Huff (he/him): - We love that you are here, Kenny!

00:57:56 - Kerri Hill: - Reacted to "We love that you are..." with 🙌

00:58:29 - Raquel Sager: - Reacted to "We love that you are..." with 🙌

00:59:18 - Duaa-Rahemaah Williams: - Nothing about without us

00:59:31 - Rob Huff (he/him): - Folks in the community are always closest to the solutions!

00:59:33 - Kerri Hill: - Reacted to "Nothing about withou..." with ❤️

00:59:37 - Rob Huff (he/him): - Reacted to "Nothing about withou..." with ❤️

00:59:38 - Toby Estler: - Reacted to "Nothing about withou..." with 👍

00:59:43 - Kerri Hill: - Reacted to "Folks in the communi..." with ❤️

01:00:21 - Duaa-Rahemaah Williams: - Those closest to the problem are closet to the solution but furthest away from the decision making tables and resources and RAP says no more!!!!

01:00:24 - Kerri Hill: - District 4 always needs more love - that's awesome!!!!

01:02:33 - Kenneth King: - I have to leave soon to check in at the resource center. I will try to sign back in when I settle in over there

01:02:35 - Dr. Douglas Jarvie, The Salvation Army Tacoma: - I'm not hearing that in my neighborhood.....

01:02:59 - JEROME JOHNSON SALAZAR: - Encampment Team Comprehensive Life Resources helped move and house 5 clients from Bridgeport to LIHI Housing

01:03:08 - Rob Huff (he/him): - Reacted to "Encampment Team Com..." with ❤️

01:03:15 - Kerri Hill: - Reacted to "Encampment Team Com..." with ❤️

01:03:46 - Kenny Coble コーブル健: - Participatory Budgeting in Tacoma



Tacoma Pierce County Coalition to End Homelessness

<https://pchomeless.org/> - info@pchomeless.org

If you live or work in East Tacoma (98404, 98418), please tell the City of Tacoma what you would do with a million dollars, using one of these surveys:

English: <https://engagepiercecounty.mysocialpinpoint.com/pbtacoma>

Spanish: <https://engagepiercecounty.mysocialpinpoint.com/pbtacomasp>

If you have any questions or want to learn more about joining the community leadership teams for District 4 (East Tacoma) or District 2 (Downtown, North Slope, NE Tacoma), please email me: kcoble@cityoftacoma.org

01:03:52 - Sally Perkins: - Dr Jarvie, what neighborhood is yours?

01:04:00 - Jay Worley: - @Jerome That is great news, Thank you

01:04:32 - Jessica Hall: - Reacted to "Encampment Team C..." with 🎉

01:04:39 - Dr. Douglas Jarvie, The Salvation Army Tacoma: - North Tacoma, somewhat west. Here they would probably ask to buy more guns for the police.

01:04:49 - Sally Perkins: - Jerome, 5 people Great work.

01:04:50 - Rob Huff (he/him): - It's good to remind some folks who they work for.

01:05:10 - Kerri Hill: - Isn't Stadium also District #2?

01:05:18 - Bobby Ocasio: - Hey everybody,

The YMCA of greater Seattle is hiring case managers for the Arlington Apartments here in East Tacoma. Please share this widely

<https://external-seattlemca.icims.com/jobs/14390/case-manager-ii%2c-arlington-drive-housing-program-%28swing-shift%29/job>

01:05:27 - Morgan Donner: - Does it need to be a single project?

01:05:29 - Theresa Power-Drutis: - Kenny: How about a student-run (with adult supervision) laundromat with a voucher system that can also offer hot beverages and serve as a warming /cooling center as needed?

01:05:29 - Kenneth King: - Keep me updated, because my team should be partnering with the CLOs when they get started

01:05:45 - Bobby Ocasio: - <https://external-seattlemca.icims.com/jobs/13903/on-call-case-manager-lead-%28arlington%29/job>

01:05:50 - LAVADA KENT-NAPIER: - District 2

01:05:53 - Richard Dorsett: - CLO PCP...

01:06:04 - LAVADA KENT-NAPIER: - Count me in

01:06:34 - Dr. Douglas Jarvie, The Salvation Army Tacoma: - Kenny, do you have a district map? or is the same as the city council districts?

01:06:51 - Rob Huff (he/him): - It is the same as the City Council districts

01:06:57 - Zev Cook (she/her): - Id like to be involved when yall come to district 5

01:07:23 - Anna Baker: - Reacted to "Encampment Team C..." with ❤️

01:07:29 - Anna Baker: - Reacted to "Encampment Team C..." with 🎉

01:07:47 - Kerri Hill: - @Dr Jarvie the food bank and shelter in The Wedge are in District #2

01:07:49 - Rob Huff (he/him): - Here is a district map:

<https://www.cityoftacoma.org/cms/one.aspx?portalId=169&pageId=34655>

01:08:15 - Theresa Power-Drutis: - map of Eastside:



Tacoma Pierce County Coalition to End Homelessness

<https://pchomeless.org/> - info@pchomeless.org

<https://www.google.com/maps/place/Eastside,+Tacoma,+WA/@47.214844,-122.413204,13z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x5490ffbd1b218f93:0xf3c738ca54170432!8m2!3d47.2111983!4d-122.4144869!16zL20vMDNnd2Zk>

01:08:23 - Adam Reichenberger: - Is there a website to follow updates and sign up?
01:08:49 - Dr. Douglas Jarvie, The Salvation Army Tacoma: - Kenny, when does district 1 happen?

01:09:14 - Anna Baker: - Reacted to "Encampment Team C..." with 🙌

01:09:48 - LAVADA KENT-NAPIER: - Will the tax be on this money?

01:10:56 - Kerri Hill: - @kenny Do you need outreach volunteers to help?

01:11:15 - LAVADA KENT-NAPIER: - Funding received

01:11:49 - Kerri Hill: - Gonna miss those ARPA \$\$

01:15:19 - Rob Huff (he/him): - The Housing and Urban Development Dept. statistic is for every \$100 increase in rent there is a 9% increase in homelessness.

01:15:28 - Kenny Coble コーブル健: - For folks who have interest in getting involved in Participatory Budgeting, no matter where you live or work, please reach out. I will keep you informed when your district is starting and we would love to have you. kcoble@cityoftacoma.org

01:15:38 - Kerri Hill: - Reacted to "For folks who have i..." with ❤️

01:15:42 - Rob Huff (he/him): - Reacted to "For folks who have i..." with ❤️

01:15:42 - Zev Cook (she/her): - thanks rob

01:16:12 - Jeffrey Boyce: - Thank you Zev

01:17:51 - Betty Beer: - Where can I get a copy of this

01:18:27 - Anna Baker: - The last clause, "or carrying out other unjust evictions..." Who determines what is "unjust?"

01:18:30 - Zev Cook (she/her): - I emailed a copy to the listserv should be in your email our website is tacoma4all.org and you can also find info there

01:18:35 - Rob Huff (he/him): - Betty, this was sent to the email list earlier this week. Maybe Zev can drop a copy in the chat as well?

01:18:56 - Betty Beer: - Thank you

01:19:41 - Zev Cook (she/her): - anna unjust evictions refers to school year evictions for familys with kids and teachers and winter evictions for everyone.

01:20:33 - Raquel Sager: - Replying to "Many of the bus driv..."

Hi Kerri, I did screenshot this to someone I know who drives for pierce transit. His response was there is a constant reminder message on all buses about dropping folks off to warming shelters. However they do not have a list of the locations of the warming shelters. He has mentioned he has never had anyone ask to be dropped off either. I believe the lack of information on both sides might be a thing.

01:23:03 - Kerri Hill: - <https://www.tacoma4all.org/>

01:23:47 - Douglas.Jarvie@usw.salvationarmy.org: - unjust? I think that's pretty subjective

01:25:03 - LAVADA KENT-NAPIER: - Landlords are depending on digital Barriers

01:25:37 - Kerri Hill: - Replying to "Many of the bus driv..."

Thanks Raquel good to know, and about that constant reminder message. Security teams, especially night shift, also need referral info

01:25:47 - LAVADA KENT-NAPIER: - Human rights to shelter

01:26:04 - Duaa-Rahemaah Williams: - I agree with you Theresa know that BIPOC are most impacted by the criminal unjust system



Tacoma Pierce County Coalition to End Homelessness

<https://pchomeless.org/> - info@pchomeless.org

01:26:21 - Monique Brown: - Reacted to "I agree with you The..." with ❤️

01:26:31 - Rob Huff (he/him): - Reacted to "I agree with you The..." with ❤️

01:26:45 - Duaa-Rahemaah Williams: - Reacted to "I agree with you The..." with ❤️

01:26:46 - Duaa-Rahemaah Williams: - Removed a ❤️ reaction from "I agree with you The..."

01:27:13 - Kerri Hill: - Reacted to "I agree with you The..." with 🙌

01:27:19 - Betty Beer: - I feel this will drive more landlords out. 9 months no rent big risk

01:27:32 - Theresa Power-Drutis: - So please protect everyone who is not already protected

01:28:04 - Kerri Hill: - Reacted to "So please protect ev..." with 🙌

01:29:00 - Anna Baker: - Thank you, Zev, those populations were identified. Who determines what is "unjust?" The tenant? The landlord? A legal team?

01:29:01 - Tyron Moore: - On the question of "unjust" that is shorthand for presentation purposes, but in the initiative language itself it is very defined

01:29:04 - Timothy Harris: - This whole thing seems less than legally bulletproof?

01:29:17 - Theresa Power-Drutis: - Definition of just cause evictions: <https://www.wliha.org/2021-public-policy-priorities/just-cause-eviction-protection>

01:29:26 - Kerri Hill: - Aren't those definitions continually evolving as society shifts?

01:29:26 - LAVADA KENT-NAPIER: - Unjust to me is paying 64 bucks for background check by apartment complex that breached their own procedures.

01:29:32 - Tyron Moore: - We have had some of the best legal folks in the state working on this and avoided any policies that risked legal challenge.

01:29:53 - Kerri Hill: - Reacted to "We have had some of ..." with 👍

01:30:09 - Tyron Moore: - Edmond Witter and Knoll Lowney were the primary attorneys we worked with.

01:30:22 - Kerri Hill: - Reacted to "Edmond Witter and Kn..." with 👍

01:30:24 - Rob Huff (he/him): - Reacted to "Definition of just c..." with 👍

01:30:31 - Timothy Harris: - I love Knoll. Good to hear.

01:30:37 - Rob Huff (he/him): - Reacted to "Unjust to me is payi..." with 👍

01:31:24 - Tyron Moore: - Knoll has been amazing. He basically wrote the whole thing (obviously in dialogue with us).

01:31:24 - Kerri Hill: - Enforcement teeth are crucial

01:31:31 - LAVADA KENT-NAPIER: - Building code violations is supposed to stop this, however the landlord is still receiving thousands of Housing dollars for property in violation.

01:31:32 - Zev Cook (she/her): - i totally agree

01:32:00 - Theresa Power-Drutis: - Lavada: Right - one of the most greedy/harmful (and easy to fix with regulations) barriers to even being considered as a tenant is the money-mill of multiple background checks

01:32:16 - Kerri Hill: - Reacted to "Lavada: Right - one ..." with 🙌

01:32:25 - Rob Huff (he/him): - The data doesn't show that landlords are abandoning their investments.

01:32:43 - Kerri Hill: - Reacted to "The data doesn't sho..." with 👍

01:32:50 - Rob Huff (he/him): - Reacted to "Lavada: Right - one ..." with 🙌

01:33:29 - LAVADA KENT-NAPIER: - Is tacoma rescue mission a large or small landlord

01:34:25 - LAVADA KENT-NAPIER: - What is consider a good and or bad landlord?

01:34:28 - Jennifer Strickling: - can you imagine if there were more government involvement in checking into shady landlords and less government sweeps of camps? I see this potential bill being more effective at regulating investment bank owned rentals that have been driving the rent costs up directly feeding into the homeless crisis...



Tacoma Pierce County Coalition to End Homelessness

<https://pchomeless.org/> - info@pchomeless.org

01:34:48 - Joe Perva: - Have a meeting thank you all for what you do!
01:34:55 - Theresa Power-Drutis: - Yes Jennifer
01:35:04 - Rob Huff (he/him): - The story of small landlords is misleading. Many individual landlords use property management firms to handle their properties.
01:35:18 - Kerri Hill: - I attended the event, and there were landlords that told some powerful stories about how this impacts them too and things they have done to help people. One told about how her charging lower rent helped their tenant be able to buy a home. One even donated 1k to help this pass
01:36:04 - LAVADA KENT-NAPIER: - My opinion to good landlord when the property is updated electrical, plumbing, Roofing, yard, and pest control
01:36:41 - Tyron Moore: - If you want to get involved, please sign up to volunteer here:
<https://www.tacoma4all.org/>

My understanding is we will come back to a future meeting here to discuss whether or not your group would like to endorse this effort. If any of you are part of other organizations and would like to explore endorsement for your group, please reach out: 612-760-1980 / tytymo@gmail.com

01:37:19 - Monique Brown: - Preach Jay!
01:37:38 - Kerri Hill: - Reacted to "Preach Jay!" with ❤️
01:38:02 - Jeffrey Boyce: - Amen Jay!
01:38:13 - Tod Gunther: - I must really be poor then 😞
01:38:15 - Douglas.Jarvie@usw.salvationarmy.org: - sorry I have another meeting. I hope you all have a nice weekend!
01:38:31 - Monique Brown: - Reacted to "I must really be poo..." with 😂
01:38:41 - Monique Brown: - Me too Tod!
01:38:43 - Jeffrey Boyce: - Thank you Dr Jarvie
01:38:53 - Rob Huff (he/him): - Reacted to "I must really be poo..." with 😂
01:38:53 - Marcus Radford: - THANK YOU ALL FOR THE MEETING. I MUST JUMP OFF. Have a really enjoyable weekend.
01:39:15 - LAVADA KENT-NAPIER: - Fairbank alaska has a restriction evictions regulations
01:39:19 - Verda Washington: - I have to leave for another appointment. Great meeting.
01:40:34 - Tyron Moore: - Thanks so much everyone for giving us time to discuss this campaign with you all!
01:41:07 - Theresa Power-Drutis: - ETA for opening?
01:43:16 - Jay Worley: - what day will be that study session?
01:43:25 - Tod Gunther: - I want Jerome Johnsons background 😊
01:43:40 - Sally Perkins: - march 14 Noon
01:43:47 - Jay Worley: - thank you
01:45:16 - Jay Worley: - the homeless community is a community
01:45:28 - Rob Huff (he/him): - Reacted to "the homeless communi..." with 🏆
01:46:44 - Caleb Carbone: - Reacted to "the homeless communi..." with 👍
01:46:49 - Anna Baker: - Thank you everyone, and have a great weekend!
01:47:07 - Kerri Hill: - Reacted to "the homeless communi..." with 🙌
01:47:27 - Theresa Power-Drutis: - ChiQuata: Maybe you can have a focus group during one of these meetings
01:47:27 - Kenny Coble コーブル健: - ChiQuata, I can promote the survey and the events here at future meetings, if you are not able to join.
01:47:36 - Jay Worley: - Hi ChiQuate, could you sign up for the Isitserv for the whole coalition so we can get the



Tacoma Pierce County Coalition to End Homelessness

<https://pchomeless.org/> - info@pchomeless.org

news?

01:47:47 - Stephanie Schermerhorn: - Thank you!!!

01:49:00 - Jay Worley: - I know that i push the inclement weather listserv but we also have other listserv that may fit you're focus. PLease sign up at <https://www.pchomeless.org/Home/Listserv>

01:49:16 - Gerald Daniels: - I'm back

01:49:27 - Caleb Carbone: - For more information on how to get connect to the CACs, please refer to our website: <https://www.cityoftacoma.org/cms/One.aspx?portalId=169&pageId=181803>

01:50:17 - Paige Wells: - Have to get to my next appointment. Thanks everyone!

01:50:26 - ChiQuata Elder: - Theresa, yes that would be a great idea and I would love to do that and partnership is very important.

01:50:39 - Tod Gunther: - Lol

01:50:52 - Adam Reichenberger: - at least through Tuesday

01:51:25 - ChiQuata Elder: - I get the emails. Is the listserv different?

01:51:40 - Monique Brown: - @Isiah: In the words of the great Beyonce, "I'm feeling myself, I'm feeling myself"!

01:52:18 - Monique Brown: - Translation for those more mature guest... I am feeling good about myself! LOL

01:52:29 - Jay Worley: - Thank you Isiah

01:52:43 - Jeffrey Boyce: - Thanks Monique

01:52:52 - Sally Perkins: - Those fast-talking health dept folks.

01:52:53 - Monique Brown: - Reacted to "Thanks Monique" with 😄

01:52:54 - Cynthia Stewart: - Isiah, for people with hearing loss, a little slower would be helpful.

01:53:03 - Isiah Cocroft: - Reacted to "@Isiah: In the words..." with 😄

01:53:10 - Monique Brown: - Reacted to "Isiah, for people wi..." with 👍

01:54:01 - Rob Huff (he/him): - Reacted to "Isiah, for people wi..." with 👍

01:55:04 - Tod Gunther: - Kiosk? Test and go what?

01:55:19 - Janet Runbeck: - 400 folks a day die every day in the US, from Covid. Covid is still active.

01:55:23 - Jay Worley: - ChiQuata: there are a few listserv. the one i bring up often is inclement weather. There is a general coalition listserv that goes to the whole coalition for news and updates. as well as requests made through the general listserv. then there are our committee listserves.

01:55:31 - Tod Gunther: - Reacted to "Those fast-talking h..." with 😄

01:55:49 - Jay Worley: - Thank you Isiah

01:55:53 - Rian Booker: - Reviewing the chat, I still don't understand how to engage with ChiQuata's team. The survey, if it's the one I took, was all check boxes with no way to provide like/dislike type feedback.

01:56:27 - Isiah Cocroft: - Here are my updates: 1. TCPDH environmental health will be activated through Tuesday due to inclement weather. We will be monitoring the weather to determine further activation. 2. We have updated our website with cold weather emergency actions (I will drop the link in a second). 3. We have updated our infographic with cold weather action steps (again I will put that here in a moment). 4. We have cold weather injury cards to pass out to providers. 5. Hospitalization data will be available to share out next week.

01:56:32 - Rian Booker: - ^ provide anything but like/dislike feedback.

01:57:51 - Theresa Power-Drutis: - Jennie: can you remind us of the vending style item being installed at First United Methodist?

01:57:53 - Jay Worley: - Thank you Jennie

01:58:07 - Theresa Power-Drutis: - How is that going?

01:58:27 - Isiah Cocroft: - <https://www.tpchd.org/healthy-places/emergency-preparedness/frostbite-and-hypothermia>

01:59:11 - Monique Brown: - I have to run to an appointment. Thank you for another great meeting!



Tacoma Pierce County Coalition to End Homelessness

<https://pchomeless.org/> - info@pchomeless.org

01:59:28 - Rob Huff (he/him): - Reacted to "I have to run to an ..." with ❤️

01:59:28 - ChiQuata Elder: - Rian, our survey is not out so I am not sure what survey you took.

02:00:42 - Rosemary Powers: - Early 20th century Poet T.E. Hulme/ called on a powerful image for comfort,/ asking the divine/ to "make small the old star-eaten blanket of the sky, That I may fold it round me and in comfort lie"

(The Embankment BY T. E. HULME)

02:01:11 - Rosemary Powers: - "February, month of despair, with a skewered heart in the centre.

I think dire thoughts, and lust for French fries with a splash of vinegar."

Margaret Atwood February

02:01:19 - Rian Booker: - Replying to "Rian, our survey is ..."

Ok, I'll look for the events on 3/23 and 3/30

02:01:57 - ChiQuata Elder: - Replying to "Rian, our survey is ..."

We will be emailing out the link to the survey

02:02:00 - Christine Lindquist: - Thank you, Timothy! Your summaries are always excellent.

02:02:09 - Theresa Power-Drutis: - Great work Timothy - thank you!

02:02:19 - Kerri Hill: - <https://www.tacoma4all.org/>

02:02:33 - Jennie Schoeppe: - Hi all. TPCHD vaccine page: [https://www. TPCHD.org/vaxtothefuture](https://www.TPCHD.org/vaxtothefuture)

02:02:55 - Darvan Cosby: - PCDEM must leave the meeting.

02:02:59 - Jay Worley: - brb

02:13:45 - Jay Worley: - just got back to good news

02:14:38 - Jay Worley: - jessica

02:14:38 - Jay Worley: - jessica

02:14:43 - Jay Worley: - hall

02:15:00 - Isiah Cocroft: - • - Introductions

- - Theresa, Verna, Morgan, Isiah, Abiola, Oneida
- - Effort will have success if written properly and includes different perspectives. Precision is needed. During the meeting it was notices folks didn't feel included in the broader discussion.
- - Competing motivations: popular rhetoric vs. legal language.
- - Curious of elaboration regarding different populations being represented?
- - Helpful making the pool of being who deserve to be protected, the more inclusive it becomes the better folks won't feel as "divisive."
- - Bringing in laws and regulations that are already in place should not be reiterated due t cluttered language and makes it sound like those regulations are not in place.
- - Sticking point paying for rent relocation.
- - The need for collaboration and building bridges by looking for common ground.

02:15:34 - Jennie Schoeppe: - Resources from TPCHD, 2/24/2023: (1). Vaccine page: COVID-19 Vaccine |

Tacoma-Pierce County Health Department (tpchd.org) (2). For testing support, please email:

epitesting@tpchd.org or reference the TPCHD COVID testing page at: Testing Information | Tacoma-Pierce

County Health Department (tpchd.org) New testing kit kiosk is up and running! It's in Spanaway at 21818 38th

Ave. E. Go check it out. (3). Our COVID Isolation and Quarantine (I&Q) support is still a thing, review the process

here: 10666 (tpchd.org) (4). If you want to read more about the most recent CDC guidance for homeless service

sites around COVID recommendations: Guidance on Management of COVID-19 in Homeless Service Sites and in

Correctional and Detention Facilities | CDC EMAIL me with questions: jschoeppe@tpchd.org



Tacoma Pierce County Coalition to End Homelessness

<https://pchomeless.org/> - info@pchomeless.org

02:15:43 - Kerri Hill: - Reacted to "Resources from TPCHD..." with ❤️
02:15:53 - Jennie Schoeppe: - NONE of those links copied correctly. My apologies.
02:16:10 - Christine Lindquist: - Room 4

What do we want to learn about the ballot initiative?

Concerns about laws already in place that aren't being followed/enforced.

Concerns about legal challenges to this - could it survive?

Is it overly ambitious?

Concern about voters feeling like this is unrealistic and not supporting it.

I-35 in Seattle passed - this is part of a national movement. How successful has it been in the other jurisdictions?

Would this be a problem for service providers?

What about other bad actors (such as DV)? Would this possible exacerbate existing issues?

This doesn't actually address the issue of insufficient housing, and might dissuade future landlords from renting out space on their personal property, etc.

Need more exemptions for small landlords.

02:16:21 - Jennie Schoeppe: - Vaccines: <https://www.tpchd.org/healthy-people/diseases/covid-19/covid-19-vaccine-information>

02:16:24 - Jay Worley: - thank you for fixing that

02:16:57 - Jennie Schoeppe: - Testing page: <https://www.tpchd.org/healthy-people/diseases/covid-19/testing-information>

02:17:54 - Jennie Schoeppe: - CDC COVID guidance/recommendations for congregate settings, including shelters: <https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/homeless-correctional-settings.html>

02:18:08 - Rian Booker: - Replying to "Room 4"

What do we w..."

I-35 or I-135?

02:18:23 - Rob Huff (he/him): - - Join the weekly advocate calls on Fridays, 2-3pm on Zoom:
<https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZUsdumvrDMtHtSqWteCBB4VIDeAoIIrNuCI>

02:18:46 - Jennie Schoeppe: - COVID I&Q guidance, including phone number to call! (this has not changed in several months, so this is just a reminder): <https://www.tpchd.org/home/showpublisheddocument/10666>

02:20:10 - Gerald Daniels: - Got to go, happy "Fun Friday" everyone

02:20:20 - Rosemary Powers: - group 5 was group of 8 so didn't have much time for the content question.

Concerns were raised about the inability to evict when groups like LASA have had some tenants who have not paid in 2 years even with section 8 that keyed to income. Worry about others not getting the opportunity. not a unanimous position. concern with the financialization of property as only a capitalist investment. need a discussion to help us focus on the greed of corporate property owners and its relationship to increasing homelessness as well as best ways to deal fairly with issues surrounding eviction. Rent stabilization is essential, but many questions about eviction policies.

02:20:28 - Adam Reichenberger: - -Some overlap with COT's landlord-renter work. The city's success in this space has come from dedicated effort to work with landlords on the process.

-Make an effort to let smaller landlords know what won't impact them, but be aware that when landlord resistance does arise, it comes from both large and small landlords.

-Decision makers need data to shape their choices—they prefer to see what's happening in other places, seeing



Tacoma Pierce County Coalition to End Homelessness

<https://pchomeless.org/> - info@pchomeless.org

its impacts before implementing wide protections.

-Relocation assistance and fee caps are wonderful. The educator protections is novel, and interesting. There are other jurisdictions (Seattle) that have the winter eviction protections, so that's worth learning from.

-Housing providers aren't excited about it and there will be pushback. There are jurisdictions in other places that have winter eviction restrictions, and we know how that works. Seattle has it. Some will say it does work, some will say it doesn't.

02:21:49 - Theresa Power-Drutis: - There is a greater correlation between increases in Income inequality and property crimes (and more poverty/homelessness) than there is between homelessness and property crimes

02:22:20 - Isiah Cocroft: - Montezumas always gives me gas

02:22:45 - Kerri Hill: - Reacted to "Montezumas always gi..." with 🤔

02:22:47 - Richard Dorsett: - But they speak slowly.

02:23:02 - Rob Huff (he/him): - Reacted to "But they speak slowl..." with 😊

02:23:09 - Toby Estler: - Reacted to "There is a greater c..." with 👍

02:23:19 - Rob Huff (he/him): - Reacted to "There is a greater c..." with 👍

02:24:20 - Isiah Cocroft: - Am I always going to be the guy that talks fast now

02:26:11 - Jay Worley: - what plaza?

02:26:23 - Janet Runbeck: - Tollefson

02:26:25 - Kerri Hill: - Tollefson, across from art museum

02:26:40 - Jay Worley: - Thank You

02:27:25 - janne hutchins: - janne@lasawa.org

02:28:04 - Christine Lindquist: - Thank you for an excellent meeting!

02:28:05 - Toby Estler: - Thank you!!

02:29:39 - Courtney: - Reacted to "There is a greater c..." with 👍

02:29:45 - Courtney: - Reacted to "Montezumas always gi..." with 🤔

02:30:10 - Jay Worley: - Rec

02:30:36 - Kerri Hill: - Coffee for Rob and everyone else ☕☕☕☕☕

02:30:51 - Jay Worley: - ooooo coffee

02:31:52 - Jay Worley: - Can you email how i can send a letter or a template. I can send as a advocate

02:32:04 - Jay Worley: - seededhopes@gmail.com

02:32:50 - Rob Huff (he/him): - I am a flat person...

02:33:14 - Kerri Hill: - Reacted to "I am a flat person..." with 🤔

02:33:52 - Theresa Power-Drutis: - flat person?

02:34:16 - Jay Worley: - Jenna can we add to or alter the template?

02:34:55 - Kenny Coble コーブル健: - Template, please.

kennethcoble@gmail.com

02:36:07 - Jay Worley: - Ken we will get feed back through the listserv on inclement weather zoom spot. should be open this weekend

02:36:16 - Jay Worley: - for if we need

02:36:26 - Kenneth King: - Sounds good. Sorry I had to run off so much this morning